

From: Caritj Paul

To: Doug Young

Date: July 09, 2021

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0308-EX-CN-2021

---

Message:

Thank you for your inquiry. Please find our responses below:

1. The SpaceX UTA-201 user terminal is 0.48m in diameter.
2. The application requests experimental authorization to operate in U.S. territorial waters in the Pacific Ocean and Gulf of Mexico without limitation to a predefined radius relative to a port. The requested authorization would parallel authority the Commission has already granted SpaceX to operate in U.S. territorial waters in the Atlantic Ocean without such limitations. (See 0773-EX-CN-2020)